County Hall
k / Cardiff
/ CF10 4UW

Tel: (029) 2087 2000
‘¥
A

# Neuadd y Sir
CARDIFE | comaae
w Ffén: (029) 2087 2000
AGENDA
Pwylligor IS-BWYLLGOR TRWYDDEDU

Dyddiad acamser DYDD MERCHER, 12 GORFFENNAF 2023, 10.00 AM
y cyfarfod

Lleoliad Ystafell Bwyllgor 4, Neuadd y Sir

Aelodaeth Cynghorydd Michael (Cadeirydd)
Cynghorwyr Ferguson-Thorne a/ac Gibson

1 Datgan Buddiannau
I'w wneud ar ddechrau’r eitem agenda dan sylw, yn unol & Chod Ymddygiad yr
Aelodau.

2 Cais am Amrywio Trwydded Safle - Unicorn Inn, Church Road, Old St
Mellons (Tudalennau 3 - 40)

3 Cais am Drwydded Safle - Convenience Store, Westgate Street (Tudalennau
41 - 86)

4 Materion Brys (os o gwbl)

Davina Fiore

Cyfarwyddwr Llywodraethu a Gwasanaethau Cyfreithiol
Dyddiad: Dydd lau, 6 Gorffennaf 2023

Cyswlit: Graham Porter, 02920 873401, g.porter@caerdydd.gov.uk

Trwy dderbyn y Pecyn Agenda hwn yn electronig, rydych wedi achub yr awdurdod tua. £ *** mewn costau argraffu



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



Eitem Agenda 2

CARDIFF COUNCIL Agenda Item CO.
CYNGOR CAERDYDD

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE: 12 July 2023

Report of the Head of Regulatory Services

Application for Premises Licence - Variation

Application No: 086424
Name of Premises: Unicorn Inn, Church Road, Old St Mellons, Cardiff, CF3 6YA
Ward: Pontprennau & Old St Mellons

1. Application

1.1 An application to vary a Premises Licence has been received from Punch Partnerships (PTL) Limited
in respect of Unicorn Inn, Church Road, Old St Mellons, Cardiff, CF3 6YA.

1.2 The applicant has applied for the following:

(1)

Description of the nature of the variation (as stated by applicant):

The application proposes to —

1.

(2)

Amend the licensing plan in accordance with drawing number 250 Rev A dated 04/05/23 which
accompanies the application. Please note that the amendments to the licensing plan are not to
take effect until such time as the works are complete and the Licensing Authority are notified.
Extend the opening hours daily for the premises to open from 08:00 for the provision of non-
licensable activities such as breakfast, coffee, & tea etc; and to close on Sunday to Thursday at
00:30 the following day, and on Friday & Saturday at 01:30 the following day

Extend the start time for the sale of alcohol to 08:00 daily

Extend the terminal hour for the sale of alcohol and late night refreshment on Sunday to
Thursday to 00:00, and on Friday & Saturday to 01:00 the following day

Add a non-standard timing for certain licensable activities
Remove certain existing Annex 2 conditions
The application requests the following:

i) The premises may be open to the public during the following hours and for any hours
consequential to the non-standard timings:

Sunday to Thursday: 08:00 to 00:30 hours
Friday and Saturday: 08:00 to 01:30 hours
New Years Eve: 08:00 to 01:30 hours

ii) The sale by retail of alcohol for consumption on and off the premises:
Sunday to Thursday: 08:00 to 00:00 hours

Friday and Saturday: 08:00 to 01:00 hours
New Year's Eve: as existing

Tudalen 3



2.1

i) The provision of regulated entertainment in the form of live music (indoors) and recorded
music (indoors):

Sunday to Thursday: as existing
Friday and Saturday: as existing
New Years Eve: 20:00 to 01:00

iv) The provision of late night refreshment (indoors).

Sunday to Thursday: 23:00 to 00:00 hours
Friday and Saturday: 23:00 to 01:00 hours
New Years Eve: 23:00 to 01:00 hours

(3) To remove the following conditions:
(2) Plastic drink containers will be used for outside functions
(3) No glass allowed outside front of premises
(4) All staff will be made aware of health and safety issues
(5) Fire extinguishers and firc alarm to be installed with regular checks made on the beer
garden for possible hazards
(6) All downstairs windows will be kept closed and locked at all times
(7) The bottle bins are to be emptied between 10:00 and 12:00 noon
(9) The maximum number of persons that may be accommodated at any time in the premises
shall be 200
(10) Children will not be allowed to sit at the bar but are allowed in the rest of the bar area,
restaurant and beer garden. Soft drinks and shacks will be available at all times with
children’s menus between 12:00 noon and 15:00 and between 18:00 and 21:00 hours

Current Licence
The current Premises Licence permits the following:

(1) Unless otherwise indicated the premises may currently be open to the public during the
following hours and for any hours consequential to the non-standard timings:

Sunday to Thursday: 10:00 to 00:00 hours
Friday and Saturday: 10:00 to 01:00 hours
New Years Eve: 10:00 to start of permitted hours on New Year's Day

(2) The sale by retail of alcohol for consumption on and off the premises:
Sunday to Thursday: 10:00 to 23:30 hours
Friday and Saturday: 10:00 to 00:30 hours

New Years Eve: 10:00 to start of permitted hours on New Year’'s Day

(3) The provision of regulated entertainment in the form of live music (indoors) and recorded
music (indoors):

Sunday to Thursday: 20:00 to 23:30 hours
Friday and Saturday: 20:00 to 00:30 hours

(4) The provision of late night refreshment (indoors):

Sunday to Thursday: 23:00 to 23:30 hours
Friday and Saturday: 23:00 to 00:30 hours

Tudalen 4



2.2

3.1

41

4.2

4.3

4.4

5.1

5.2

5.3

6.1

A site map showing the premises and a copy of the plan referred to above (drawing number 250
Rev A dated 04/05/23) can be found in Appendix A.

Promotion of Licensing Objectives

The conditions proposed by the applicant to meet the licensing objectives are attached to the report
and can be found in Appendix B along with a copy of the current licence conditions.

Relevant Representations

A representation has been received from South Wales Police. The applicant has agreed that the
conditions suggested by South Wales Police should be attached to the licence if granted and the
representation has therefore been withdrawn. A copy of the representation, along with the
subsequent agreement, can be found attached as Appendix C.

A representation has been received from Neighbourhood Services (Shared Regulatory Services). A
copy of the representation can be found attached as Appendix D.

A number of representations have been received from the local residents. Copies of these
representations can be found attached as Appendix E.

A representation has been received from local ward Councillors. A copy of this representation can be
found attached as Appendix F.

Legal Considerations

In respect of the application the decision must be taken following consideration of the
representations received with a view to promoting the licensing objectives, which are:

Prevention of crime and disorder
Public Safety

Prevention of Public Nuisance
Protection of Children from Harm

In each case the Sub-Committee may make the following determination

a) To grant the application.

b) To modify the conditions of the licence, by altering, omitting or adding to them, where
relevant.

c) Reject the whole or part of the application.

All decisions taken by the Sub-Committee must (a) be within the legal powers of the Council and its
Committees; (b) comply with any procedural requirement imposed by law; (c) be undertaken in
accordance with the procedural requirements imposed by the Council e.g. standing orders and
financial regulations; (d) be fully and properly informed; (e) be properly motivated; (f) be taken having
regard to the Council's fiduciary duty to its taxpayers; and (g) be reasonable and proper in all the
circumstances.

Issues for Discussion

The application should be determined and the appropriateness of any conditions on the licence
needs to be discussed.

Tudalen 5



Helen Picton
Regulatory Services 20" June 2023

Tudalen 6



APPENDIX A

Site Map and Plan

Tudalen 7



Zt Edeyrn = Tarch

A

kYT

Copyﬁéht. Sardjft County Council, Licence Namber 10002337
CHIEF EXECUTIVE Cyngor Caerdydd A Title
w—é»s
H H .3 oA
Neuadd y Sir, Ganfa'r lwerydd Cardiff Council gcale.z.; '/1 ‘/121 ! 48
CAERDYDD CF10 4UW ate: 20/6/2023 at 9:48 AM
Tel: 029 20872088 2 Coordinates:

County Hall, Atlantic Wharf
CARDIFF CF10 4UW
Tel: 029 20872087

ARy
i A

Tudalen 8

@% g{ggm copyright and database rights

is copyis produced specifically to supply
County Council information NO further copies
may be made.

Ordnance Survey 100023376 (2014).




LOCATION PLAN
SCALT 1758 A

[T

NEW PAVED PATIO

* LOCALBAR |

Tudalen 9

GROUND FLOOR PLAN

— b3 el eaenatie s

E— Sile Boundary

o Means of Escape

@ Smoke Deteclor

@ Manual Callpoint _ @
b Water Extinguisher ‘D

as necessary and where appl
ficer,

Outslde areas are te be used for the consumption of alcohol,

SArsT) [Tiormrg 71200 T~

‘The Unicarn

Chureh Rd, Cardiff CF3 6YA Nmo
4
Star Pubw & Bars




APPENDIX B

Operating Schedule and Current Conditions

Tudalen 10



Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could
be removed as a consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking

We seek to remove those existing Annex 2 conditions currently imposed on the licence as
these are now either outdated or covered by other primary legislation —

2) Plastic drink containers will be used for outside functions

3) No glass allowed outside front of premises

4) All staff will be made aware of health and safety issues

5) Fire extinguishers and fire alarm to be installed with regular checks made on the beer
garden for possible hazards

(6) All downstairs windows will be kept closed and locked at all times

(7) The bottle bins are to be emptied between 10:00 and 12:00 noon

(9) The maximum number of persons that may be accommodated at any time in the
premises shall be 200

(10) Children will not be allowed to sit at the bar but are allowed in the rest of the bar area,
restaurant and beer garden. Soft drinks and snacks will be available at all times with
children’s menus between 12:00 noon and 15:00 and between 18:00 and 21:00 hours

(
(
(
(

M- Describe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives
as a result of the proposed variation

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) (please read guidance note 11)

[The information provided in this box is solely for information only and not intended to be
converted into conditions on the Premises Licence]

Given the changes proposed, we have carefully considered the application, the effect on the
licensing objectives and the council’s licensing policy. The purpose for seeking extended
trading hours would allow the customers to continue their time in a safe and comfortable
environment, and give the premises slightly more flexibility around trading.

The application also proposes to extend the opening hours to 8am daily for the provision of
non-licensable activities such as breakfast, coffee & tea etc. We are seeking a non-standard
timing for New Year’s Eve for certain licensable activities and the opening hours to again

Tudalen 11




give the premises some flexibility on this notable day. The premises are to be subject to a
complete refurbishment which includes an extension and remodelling of the trade area with
an investment of £1million.

Please note that the application may be amended during the representation period to reflect
any agreements reached with the responsible authorities and other parties.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

Please see box a) above. We understand our obligations under existing legislation and take
our responsibilities seriously.

c) Public safety

Please see box a) above. We understand our obligations under existing legislation and take
our responsibilities seriously.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Please see box a) above. We understand our obligations under existing legislation and take
our responsibilities seriously.

e) The protection of children from harm

Please see box a) above. We understand our obligations under existing legislation and take
our responsibilities seriously.

Tudalen 12




...-Lic":-ensing-Act 2003 : | | CCCP00034
Premises Licence |

| ANNEXES: CONDITIONS _
Annex 1 - Mandatory Conditions

Mandatory conditions where licence authorises supply of alcohol

(1) No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence-

(a) at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises licence, or

(b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or his personal licence is suspended.
(2) Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a person who holds a personal licence.

Mandatory conditions where licence authorises supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises

1. (1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible
promotions in relation to the premises.
(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried
on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises-
(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or encourage, individuals to-

(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or supplied on the premises before the
cessation of the period in which the responsible person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or

(i) drink as much alcahol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a
particular characteristic in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol
over a period of 24 hours or less in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

(d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably
be considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner;
(e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than where that other person is unable to drink without
assistance by reason of disability).

2. The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to customers where it is reasonably available.

3. (1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an age verification policy is adopted in respect of the
premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.
(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried
on in accordance with the age verification policy.
(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18years of age (or such older age as may be
specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being served aicohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and either-
(a) a holographic mark, or
(b) an ultraviolet feature.

4. The responsible person must ensure that-
(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or
supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is available to customers in the
following measures-
(i) beer or cider: % pint;
(i) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and
(iii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml;

(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which is available to customers on the premises; and

(c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of alcohol to be sold, the customer is made aware that
these measures are available."

5. A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off the premises for a price which is less than the

XTSRRI 1111111

Tudalen 13




Licensing Act 2003 ' CCCP00034

Premises Licence

| ANNEXES: CONDITIONS continued ...
permitted price.

6. For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1-
(a)"duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979,

(b)‘permitted price" is the price found by applying the formula-

P=D+ (DXV) <http://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukdsi/2014/9780111109120/images/ukdsi_9780111109120_en_001>
where-

(i)P is the permitted price,

(i)D is the rate of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol,
and

(iii)V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the value added tax were charged on the date of the sale
or supply of the alcohol;

(c)'relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a premises licence-

(i)the holder of the premises licence,

(ii)the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or

(iiithe personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohal under such a licence;

(d)relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a club premises certificate, any member or
officer of the club present on the premises in a capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent the supply in question; and
(e)"valued added tax" means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value Added Tax Act 1994

iy Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would (apart from this paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies,
the price given by that sub-paragraph shall be taken to be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the nearest
penny.

8. (1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 on a day (‘the first day") would be

different from the permitted price on the next day (“the second day") as a result of a change to the rate of duty or value added tax.

{2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies of alcohol which take place before the expiry of
the period of 14 days beginning on the second day.

ANNEX 2 - Conditions consisstent with the Operating Schedule

(1)Closed circuit Television to be used to monitor the premises and appropriate signage installed.

(2)Plastic drink containers will be used for outside functions.

(3)No glass allowed outside front of premises.

(4)All staff will be made aware of health and safety issues.

(5)Fire extinguishers and fire alarm to be installed with regular checks made on the beer garden for possible hazards.
(6)All downstairs windows will be kept closed and locked at all times.

(7)The bottle bins are to be emptied between 10:00 and 12:00 noon.

(8)The consumption of alcohol shall not be permitted in any area on the property after the terminal hour when the premises is permitted to be
open to the public.

(9)The maximum number of persons that may be accommodated at any time in the premises shall be 200.

(10)Children will not be allowed to sit at the bar but are allowed in the rest of the bar area, restaurant and beer garden. Soft drinks and snacks
will be available at all times with children's menus between 12:00 noon and 15:00 and between 18:00 and 21:00 hours.

Printed by LalPac on 20 Jun 2023 at 9:51 |||"”|I|| |||"|""||I| II“"II"II"“ """ CCCP00034/80937  Page 4 of 7
Tudalen 14



APPENDIX C

South Wales Police Representation and agreement

Tudalen 15



Licensing (Licensing Regulatory) / Trwyddedu (Rheoleiddio Trwyddedu)

From:

Sent: 06 June 2023 08:09
To:

Subject: RE: Unicorn Inn, Cardiff

EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside Cardiff Council, take care when clicking
links.

ALLANOL: Daw'r e-bost hwn o'r tu allan i Gyngor Caerdydd, cymerwch ofal wrth glicio ar
ddolenni.

George — Thank you for confirming those conditions are to be added to the licence and the older ones removed as
outlined in your original application.

| am in agreement regarding the CCTV condition replacement with the SWP suggested wording.

Many thanks,

From:

Sent: Monday, lune 5, 2023 10:50 AM
To:

Cc:

Subject: FW: Unicorn Inn, Cardiff

FYl - please see the email exchange below between Will and | on the major variation for these premises. We have
agreed for the following conditions to be added to the licence —

1. ACCTV system shall be installed to a standard as approved by South Wales Police and maintained and
operated at all times the premises are open to the public. The system will cover all internal areas of the
premises {Excluding toilets} where the public have access including all entrances and exits and any external
areas associated with the premises. The images shall be kept for a minimum of 31 days and shall be
produced to a Police employee in a readily playable format immediately upon request when the premises are
open and at all other times as soon as reasonably practicable. There will be sufficient trained staff to
facilitate the above.

Tudalen 16



2. Anincident book shall be kept at the premises and maintained on site, for a period of twelve months. It shall
be made available on request to an authorised officer of the local authority or a member of police staff,
which will record the following:

e Allcrimes reported to the venue

e Any complaints received (of a Criminal or Licensing nature)

e Any incidents of disorder

e Any visit by a representative of a relevant authority or a member of the emergency services.
e Any failures of the CCTV system.

3. The premises will operate a Challenge 25 policy. This policy will be brought to the attention of customers by
the use of appropriate signage. Challenge 25 notices will be displayed in prominent positions throughout the
premises. The only form of identification recognised will be photographic identification cards such as driving
licence, passport or proof of age scheme cards.

4. All staff will receive training prior to being authorised to sell age-related goods (alcohol) as well as annual
refresher training. This training shall include Age-Challenge procedures and refusal of sales (due to
age/intoxication and/or proxy sales). A record of this training is to be kept on the premises for a minimum of
18 months and made available to a police employee immediately upon request.

5. No unaccompanied children are permitted on the premises.

6. The consumption of alcohol in an area attached to the premises in the open air shall terminate at 22:00hrs
each day.

| would suggest that the existing Annex 2 CCTV condition is removed with the above condition 1 being added.
We shall be appointing Gemma Morgan as the DPS shortly.

Thanks

Subscribe and keep up-to-date with our licensing updates

Tudalen 17



From:

Sent: Monday, June 5, 2023 10:30 AM
To:

Subject: RE: Unicorn Inn, Cardiff

External Email: Please check senders details and use caution when accessing links and attachments.

Good Morning

I am well thanks and hope you are too.

Understandable regarding condition 5 and happy for this to be removed given your reasoning.
I’ll await your email to the council.

Many thanks,

Tudalen 18



From:

Sent: Monday, lune 5, 2023 10:09 AM
To:

Subject: RE: Unicorn Inn, Cardiff

Morning
Hope you’re good.

I have now taken our client’s instructions on your requested conditions, and they are agreeable to all of them apart
from No. 5.

The reasoning for this is that firstly the premises need the flexibility to alter the table plans so with this condition it
would be too restricted. Secondly, the building is Listed so internal layouts are additionally restricted because our

client has to protect the historic fabric and this impacts on the available layout options {i.e. retaining beams,
fireplace’s and other significant historic items etc).

If you are agreeable to the above, | shall email the licensing authority copying you in to confirm our client’s
acceptance of these conditions.

Finally, the proposed new operator is Gemma Morgan who | understand previously operated one of our client’s
other premises The Windsor Hotel in Pontyclun (CF72 9DQ). | attach a copy of her personal licence.

Many thanks

Tudalen 19



From:

Sent: Thursday, June 1, 2023 2:04 PM

To:

Subject: RE: Unicorn Inn, Cardiff

Hello

Thanks for sending these through and it was good speaking with you earlier.

| shall take our client’s instructions and come back to you shortly.

Many thanks

Tudalen 20



From:

Sent: Thursday, June 1, 2023 1:43 PM
To:

Subject: Unicorn Inn, Cardiff

External Email: Please check senders details and use caution when accessing links and attachments,

Morning

Thank you for discussing the above application on the phone this morning. As | mentioned, please see the below list
of SWP proposed conditions for consideration to be applied to the license.

1. A CCTV system shall be installed to a standard as approved by South Wales Police and maintained and operated at

all times the premises are open to the public. The system will cover all internal areas of the premises {Excluding
toilets} where the public have access including all entrances and exits and any external areas associated with the

Tudalen 21



premises. The images shall be kept for a minimum of 31 days and shall be produced to a Police employee in a readily
playable format immediately upon request when the premises are open and at all other times as soon as reasonably
practicable. There will be sufficient trained staff to facilitate the above.

2. An incident book shall be kept at the premises and maintained on site, for a period of twelve months. It shall be
made available on request to an autharised officer of the local authority or a member of police staff, which will
record the following:

All crimes reported to the venue

Any complaints received (of a Criminal or Licensing nature)

Any incidents of disorder

Any visit by a representative of a relevant authority or a member of the emergency services.
Any failures of the CCTV system.

3. The premises will operate a Challenge 25 policy. This policy will be brought to the attention of customers by the
use of appropriate signage. Challenge 25 notices will be displayed in prominent positions throughout the premises.
The only form of identification recognised will be photographic identification cards such as driving licence, passport
or proof of age scheme cards.

4. All staff will receive training prior to being authorised to sell age-related goods (alcohol) as well as annual
refresher training. This training shall include Age-Challenge procedures and refusal of sales (due to age/intoxication
and/or proxy sales). A record of this training is to be kept on the premises for a minimum of 18 months and made
available to a police employee immediately upon request.

5. At least 70% of the public space within the licensable area of the premises shall be occupied by tables and chairs.

6. No unaccompanied children are permitted on the premises.

7. The consumption of alcohol in an area attached to the premises in the open air shall terminate at 22:00hrs each
day.

Please contact me with any points of discussion/questions.

Many thanks,

Tudalen 22



APPENDIX D

Neighbourhood Services (Pollution) Representation

Tudalen 23



Licensing (Licensing Regulatory) / Trwyddedu (Rheoleiddio Trwyddedu)

From:

Sent: 13 June 2023 10:48

To:

Cc: Licensing (Licensing Regulatory) / Trwyddedu (Rheoleiddio Trwyddedu)
Subject: Licensing Act 2003: Application to vary a Premises Licence - Unicorn Inn, Church

Road, Cardiff, CF3 6HA

EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside Cardiff Council, take care when clicking
links.

ALLANOL: Daw'r e-bost hwn o'r tu allan i Gyngor Caerdydd, cymerwch ofal wrth glicio ar
ddolenni.

Good Afternoon,
Licensing Act 2003: Application to vary a Premises Licence - Unicorn Inn, Church Road, Cardiff, CF3 6HA

| have reviewed the above mentioned application and | have concerns in regard to public nuisance as this
is a residential area.

On the grounds of prevention of public nuisance, we request that if the requested variations are permitted
then the following conditions are added to the licence:

1. All windows and doors will remain closed from 21:00 and 09:00 (other than to allow
access/egress).

2. All windows and doors of the premises will remain closed (other than to allow access/egress)
during performances of regulated entertainment.

3. The movement of bins and rubbish will not be undertaken between 21:00 and 09:00 in order to
avoid potential disturbance.

4, No deliveries or collections relating to licensable activities at the premises will take place
between the hours of 21:00 and 09:00.

5. There will be strategically placed legible notices to be displayed at entrances/exits, requesting

the public to respect the needs of nearby residents and to leave the premises and areain a
quiet and respectful manner.

It is the authorities position that we are objecting to the above application on the grounds of prevention of

public nuisance however this objection can be overturned should the applicant agree to the above
conditions.

Please let me know if you would like to discuss these conditions further.
Best regards,

Tudalen 24



APPENDIX E

Resident representations

Tudalen 25



OBJECTION

Licensing (Licensing Regulatory) / Trwyddedu (Rheoleiddio Trwyddedu)

From:

Sent: 10 June 2023 12:42

To: Licensing (Licensing Regulatory) / Trwyddedu (Rheoleiddio Trwyddedu)
Subject: Unicorn Pub Church Road Cardiff CF3 6HA - Objection

EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside Cardiff Council, take care when clicking
links.

ALLANOL: Daw'r e-bost hwn o'r tu allan i Gyngor Caerdydd, cymerwch ofal wrth glicio ar
ddolenni.

Dear Licensing team,
We are writing regarding the proposed licensing variations for the Unicorn Inn pub on church Road.

While we are glad to see that this community facility will be re-opening soon, we are dissatisfied with the proposed licensing
variations, in particular the extended opening hours.

The Unicorn is situated in a residential area with numerous young families etc. and it seems obvious that the proposed
variations should not be granted on the grounds of preventing public nuisance.

thank you for your time & consideration of this objection,

Tudalen 26



OBJECTION

Licensing (Licensing_Re}ulatory) / Trwyddedu (Rheoleiddio Trwyddedu)

From:

Sent: 12 June 2023 09:58

To: Licensing (Licensing Regulatory) / Trwyddedu (Rheoleiddio Trwyddedu)
Subject: Unicorn pub proposed licensing variation

EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside Cardiff Council, take care when clicking

|
i ALLANOL: Daw'r e-bost hwn o'r tu allan i Gyngor Caerdydd, cymerwch ofal wrth glicio ar
\ddolenni.

Good morning,
| write to object ta the proposed variation in licensing for the Unicorn Pub, Church Road, St Ederyns.

| reside at and my praperty overlooks the pub. | work for the police and therefore work shifts around
the clock. From a personal perspective, | am highly concerned about the noise nuisance and it affecting my quality of
life and sleep. There are already proposals to put a children's play area into the beer garden which will increase
noise levels during the day time. Now the noise levels will undoubtedly be worsened with the extended licensing
proposals.

Firstly, | would like to say that in general, | am happy that the pub is re-opening. However, the pub is located on a
residential estate with houses in close proximity. | do not feel it is necessary for the hours of operation or
for the service of alcohol to run from 0800-0030 Mon

-Thurs and 0800-0100 with the pub being allowed to stay open until 01.30. The opening times and such
long and late service hours will undoubtedly cause noise disruption for the neighbouring properties
causing a public nuisance. With the large beer garden, the outside noise will be very loud, especially with
people being able to purchase alcohol until 1am.

When the pub was open previously, there was an increase in crime and disorder due to the very obvious
links between alcohol consumption and crime. There was more police activity between the pub and Boyce
Way where people utilised the footpath at the end of Boyce Way towards Llanrumney as a means

to escape the police. There is already evidence of crime and disorder being worse in the neighbourhood
when the pub was open 6 years ago. The pub re-opening will affect that and the licensing hours and
opening hours being increased so early in the morning and so late at night will have a significant impact on
crime and disorder in the area. This has already been proven. With this increase in crime and disorder,
public safety will inevitably be negatively impacted.

From my policing experience, I'm well aware that public houses do not always serve alcohol responsibly &
will enable customers who do not know their own limits to become far too intoxicated. Whilst this is
against the law, I'm also well aware that licensing checks are not a priority and this will go unmanaged.
This will undoubtedly become worse with such long service hours, causing a public nuisance and increasing
disorderly behaviour.

The footpath was also used by regular people walking home from the pub late at night. It is a quiet residential street
and they were intoxicated and loud. This will inevitably cause a public nuisance which at 11pm at night is tolerable
but not at 1.30-2am, especially when there are weekend workers, shift workers and children living on that street
and neighbouring properties. It just feels like a stretch too far and completely unnecessary for a pub on a quiet
residential estate.

Tudalen 27



I look forward to hearing from you.

Tudalen 28



OBJECTION

Barker, Kirstie

From:

Sent: 14 June 2023 09:42

To: Licensing (Licensing Regulatory) / Trwyddedu (Rheoleiddio Trwyddedu)
Cc: Littlechild, Peter (Clir); Williams, Joel (Cllr)

Subject: Unicorn Pub licence variation : REF PL/JW/LC

EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside Cardiff Council, take care when clicking

links.
ALLANOL: Daw'r e-bost hwn o'r tu allan i Gyngor Caerdydd, cymerwch ofal wrth glicio ar

ddolenni,

REF PL/JW/LC
Dear Sirs

Further to the letter | have received regarding the Unicorn Pub licencing changes. Whilst | am very supportive of the
pub to reopen after being closed for several years.

| have several concerns relating to the proposed licencing. | assume you will have a voice to raise concerns on behalf
of the community.

My concerns are the extreme opening hours as follows;

* The opening hours of 8am — Monday to Saturday;
¢ (Closing Sunday — Thursday 12:30am; and
e Closing Friday and Saturday 1:30am.

Surly these opening hours are quite extreme for a community pub, and will cause noise complaints in the future. It is
not justifiable for a local pub to open so early and close so late. These hours do not seem inline with other pubs in
the local area which close at a reasonable time and | have highlighted below.

The Black Griffin Inn (Lisvane) — opens at midday and closes 11pm or midnight on a Friday and Saturday

Fox and Hounds (Old St Mellons) — opens at 10 am and closes at 11pm

Ty'r Winch Pub (Old St Mellons) — opens 12-11pm

The Chruch Inn (Old St Mellons) — opens 12-11pm

The hours of the pubs above are more reasonable and less likely to cause noise disturbances.

If there is a petition being raised | will gladly sign and support the local community.

Kind regards

Sent from Mail for Windows

Tudalen 29



OBJECTION

Licensing (Licensing Regulatory) / Trwyddedu (Rheoleiddio Trwyddedu)

From:

Sent: 10 June 2023 16:41

To: Licensing (Licensing Regulatory) / Trwyddedu (Rheoleiddio Trwyddedu)
Subject: Unicorn pub licensing variations

| wish to object to the start time and terminal time of the proposed aiteration of the above.

| wish to object on the following grounds

Prevention of Crime And Disorder

We have a high rate of motor vehicle crime in this area already and feel that people walking about at later
hours would no longer seem to be strange and would be unable to be monitored by residents.

Prevention of public nuisance

We already get a lot of noise at my address as there is only one way into Highfields, Bellway Estatc. The

Unicorn pub is below my residence and the noise carries quite badly. The proposed terminal hours would

become a public nuisance to residents.

Due to the close proximity of the large and walkable estate of Pontprennau nearby there may well be lots of
e spilling out of pub at 1.30 am.

(O RN 0] M S

neobl
peopl

| feel that normal pub hours should be observed at this pub as it is possible to apply for extensions to
licensing hours for special events such as World Cup sporting events etc.

Yours sincerely

Sent from my iPad

Tudalen 30



OBJECTION

Licensing (Licensing Regulatory) / Trwyddedu (Rheoleiddio Trwyddedu)
g 2 _<Jd Y b

From:

Sent: 13 June 2023 07:52

To: Licensing (Licensing Regulatory) / Trwyddedu (Rheoleiddio Trwyddedu)
Subject: Unicorn pub proposed licensing variation

EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside Cardiff Council, take care when clicking

links.
ALLANOL: Daw'r e-bost hwn o'r tu allan i Gyngor Caerdydd, cymerwch ofal wrth glicio ar

ddolenni.

Good morning,

| write to object to the proposed variation in licensing for the Unicorn Pub, Church Road, St Ederyns.

| live at and my property overlooks the pub and bear garden and back onto the lane that
leads to the underpass. | work full time for the government starting at 7 am, 3 days of which are from
home. | have mental health issues and need sleep, which doesn't come easily especially with stress,
anxiety, or noise. From a personal perspective, | am highly concerned about the noise nuisance and it
affecting my quality of life and sleep. There are already proposals to put a children's play area into the
beer garden which will increase noise levels during the daytime. Now the noise levels will undoubtedly be
worsened with the extended licensing proposals. This is currently a quiet and peaceful street/ area.

Firstly, I'm generally happy that the pub is re-opening. As its being portrayed as a family pub mainly
focusing on the restaurant side. Which will be a nice addition to the area. However, the pub is located on a
residential estate with houses in close proximity. | do not feel it is necessary or applicable for the hours of
operation or for the service of alcohol to run from 0800-0030 Monday-Thursday and 0800-0100 with the
pub being allowed to stay open until 01.30. The opening times and such long and late service hours will
undoubtedly cause noise disruption for the neighbouring properties causing a public nuisance. With the
large beer garden, the outside noise will be very loud, especially with people being able to purchase
alcohol until 1am.

When the pub was open previously, there was an increase in crime and disorder due to the very obvious
links between alcohol consumption and crime. There was more police activity between the pub and Boyce
Way and even before the houses were built, where people utilised the footpath at the end of Boyce Way
towards Llanrumney as a means to escape the police. There is already evidence of crime and disorder
being worse in the neighbourhood when the pub was open 6 years ago. The pub re-opening will affect
that, and the licensing hours and opening hours being increased so early in the morning and so late at
night will have a significant impact on crime and disorder in the area. This has already been proven. With
this increase in crime and disorder, public safety will inevitably be negatively impacted.

This will undoubtedly become worse with such long service hours, causing a public nuisance and increasing
disorderly behaviour. I've experienced how people get so intoxicated they are not aware or have regard
for people or their surroundings. Living so close this will cause me anxiety, worry and stress.

The footpath, which is located directly behind my property, was also used by regular people walking home
from the pub late at night. It is a quiet residential street; they were intoxicated and loud. This will
inevitably cause a public nuisance which at 11pm at night is worrisome but tolerable not at 1.30-2am,

especially when there are weekend workers, shift workers, old people and children living on that street
i

Tudalen 31



and neighbouring properties. | feel these proposed licencing hours are a stretch too far and completely
unnecessary for a pub/restaurant on a quiet residential estate.

| look forward to hearing from you.

Kind Regards,

Tudalen 32



OBJECTION

Licensing (Licensing Reaulatory) / Trwyddedu (Rheoleiddio Trwyddedu)

From:

Sent: 12 June 2023 17:26

To: Licensing (Licensing Regulatory) / Trwyddedu (Rheoleiddio Trwyddedu)

Cc: Williams, Joel (ClIr); Littlechild, Peter (ClIr)

Subject: Objection to Variation of Proposed Licensing Hours and Sale of Alcohol for The

Unicorn Inn (Church Road, St Ederyn's, Cardiff. CF3 6YA)

i EXTERNAL: 'I:Hi's‘er'l;:ailéfiainatéd from outside Cardiff Couhcil, take care when clicking

links.

!

{ ALLANOL: Daw'r e-bost hwn o'r tu allan i Gyngor Caerdydd, cymerwch ofal wrth glicio ar
/ddolenni.

To Whom It May Concern,

[ am writing this letter to formally express my objection to the proposed variation of licensing
hours and sale of alcohol from 08:00 Monday to Sunday, with a closing time of 00:30 on
Sunday to Thursday and 01:30 on Friday and Saturday for The Unicorn Inn (Church Road, St
Ederyn’s, Cardiff. CF3 6YA). As a concerned resident of the neighborhood, I believe that
granting such a variation could have a detrimental impact on the community, residents’ well-
being, the prevention of crime and disorder, public safety, and prevention of public nuisance.

[tis important to note that The Unicorn Inn has been closed for a number of years while new
communities have been built around it. These communities have been established with the
expectation of a quiet and peaceful neighbourhood. The proposed variation of licensing hours
could potentially disrupt the harmony that has been established over the years.

First and foremost, the proposed extension of licensing hours raises concerns regarding the
prevention of crime and disorder. Allowing the sale of alcohol from as early as 08:00 Monday
to Sunday could potentially contribute to excessive drinking, which may increase the risk of
public disturbances, altercations, and antisocial behavior within the community. It is crucial
to prioritise the safety and security of residents by maintaining responsible licensing hours
that minimise the potential for crime and disorder.

Furthermore, the proposed extension of licensing hours will have implications for public
safety. Late-night operations until 00:30 on Sunday to Thursday and 01:30 on Friday and
Saturday could lead to an increased risk of accidents, potential overcrowding, and strained
emergency response resources. Ensuring public safety requires careful consideration of the
impact that extended hours may have on the overall well-being and security of patrons,
residents, and the surrounding area.

Additionally, the potential for an increase in public nuisance cannot be overlooked. Extending
licensing hours will result in heightened noise levels, disturbances, and inconvenience for the
residents in close proximity to the pub. This will disrupt the quality of life and negatively
impact the tranquility of the neighbourhood, including increased use and littering of a rural
footpath, within an ecology strip that borders on many properties, and associated antisocial

Tudalen 33



behaviour. It is essential to strike a balance that respects the rights of both local businesses
and residents, minimizing any adverse effects on the community.

In light of these concerns, I strongly object to the proposed variation of licensing hours and
sale of alcohol from 08:00 Monday to Sunday, with closing times of 00:30 on Sunday to
Thursday and 01:30 on Friday and Saturday for The Unicorn Inn (Pub). I kindly request that
the licensing authority carefully considers the potential consequences on the community,
residents’ well-being, the prevention of crime and disorder, public safety, and the prevention
of public nuisance before making any decisions.

Thank you for considering my objection. I trust that you will give this matter the attention it
deserves. [ would appreciate being kept informed of any developments or decisions regarding

this issue.

Yours sincerely,

Tudalen 34



OBJECTION

Licensing (Licensing Regulatory) / Trwyddedu (Rheoleiddio Trwyddedu)

~

From:

Sent: 14 June 2023 22:41

To: Licensing (Licensing Regulatory) / Trwyddedu (Rheoleiddio Trwyddedu)
Cc: Littlechild, Peter (Cllr); Williams, Joel (Cllr)

Subject: Representations against Unicorn Pub's proposed variations - CF3 6HA

EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside Cardiff Council, take care when clicking

links.
ALLANOL: Daw'r e-bost hwn o'r tu allan i Gyngor Caerdydd, cymerwch ofal wrth glicio ar

ddolenni.

Hello,

with regards to the proposed licencing variations for the Unicorn Pub {Church Road Cardiff, CF3 6HA), I'd like to make
some representations on the grounds of public nuisance and the prevention of disorder.

Specifically, the representation is in regards to the points 2 and 4 and the extension of the terminal hour for the
opening hours and the sale of alcohol until 00:00am on Sunday to Thursday and 01:00am.

There are many houses in the very close proximity of the pub with several of them (including mine) which shares the
fence with grounds of the pub.

Allowing the Pub to extend the opening hours until 00:30 and 01:30 (on weekends), will inevitably cause public
nuisance and disturbance to the neighbourhood especially to those houses who share the boundaries with the pub.

Crime levels are already high in this area, with many thefts and other crimes being reported. | hope it will be taken into
consideration that now many families live in the close proximity of the pub and the safety of these needs to be
guaranteed.

| look forward to hearing from you soon,

Thank you,

Tudalen 35



OBJECTION

Licensinﬂ (Licensinﬂ Reﬁulatory) / Trwyddedu (Rheoleiddio Trwyddedu)

From:

Sent: 12 June 2023 13:47

To: Licensing (Licensing Regulatory) / Trwyddedu (Rheoleiddio Trwyddedu)
Subject: Re: Unicorn Pub CF3 6HA Application for opening

EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside Cardiff Council, take care when clicking
links.

ALLANOL: Daw'r e-bost hwn o'r tu allan i Gyngor Caerdydd, cymerwch ofal wrth glicio ar
ddolenni.

On Mon, 12 Jun 2023 at 13:24,
dear sir/Madam

Regarding the reopening of The Unicorn pub, Church Rd, CF3 6HA. | do have a few concerns to their proposals. I'm not against
the development it’s the opening hours? Will cause crime, public nuisance and remember children live here as well, which do
not want drunken fights and loud noise. Plus residents do work so want their rest.

1. The application has been made to make alterations - No concerns

2. Late night opening 12.30 during week 1.30 am l'riday and Saturday- this site is in the middlc of a housing cstatc with only
one way in? Do they really need to stay open that late other than greed? It was proposed to be a service for residents in the
community you will hear the noise of people and vehicles passing homes late at:night constantly this is a public nuisance
straight away.

3. Opening hours far sale of alcohol Mon- Sunday 8.00 am ?? - what a ridiculous time.. this will create early morning
disturbances and disorder and will be a public nuisance if such clientele frequent at these times when the school run takes
place. This is a safety concern protecting children from harm.

4. Terminal hour extension this is as above- far too late ? What happened to normal licence hours? E.g 11.00 am - 11.00 pm-
same concerns as above

5. New Year’s Eve extension- as once a year that’s acceptable

6. Removal of annexes - no issues to improve property appearance

Appreciate that mine and other’s concerns will be addressed in making any decision on this application

Kind Regards

Tudalen 36



SUPPORT

Licensing (Licensin2 Regulatory) / Trwyddedu (Rheoleiddio Trwyddedu)

From:

Sent: 12 June 2023 18:46

To: Licensing (Licensing Regulatory) / Trwyddedu (Rheoleiddio Trwyddedu)
Cc: Williams, Joel (Clir); Littlechild, Peter (Clir)

Subject: Unicorn Pub Proposed Licencing - Letter of Support

 EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside Cardiff Council, take care when clicking
links.

ALLANOL: Daw'r e-bost hwn o'r tu allan i Gyngor Caerdydd, cymerwch ofal wrth glicio ar
ddolenni.

Good marning,

| have received a letter outlining the variations to the Unicorn Inn Pubs Licence from my local councillors. Please accept this
email as a letter of support.

As a local resident, | fully support the proposed changes. We were promised many community facilities by Persimmon Homes
when we moved to this estate 6 years ago, none of which have come to fruition. The Unicorn Inn would be a great asset to the

community and the proposed licence changes gives it a greater flexibility to strive.

Extending the licensing hours gives the whole community a place to gather and get to know each other, something we have not
been able to do since the estate was built. It will allow us to hold community events and create a togetherness that is lacking.

Extending the hours allows residents to watch live sporting events such as the Football World Cup, Rugby World Cup, Lions
Rugby Tour and many, many others which take place early in the morning or late at night, together as a community.

The proposed licence changes would also more than likely have a positive effect on the prevention of crime and disorder, which
is an issue here, as more residents would be walking through the estate vs now where no one walks anywhere and thieves are

allowed to roam around freely.

To conclude, | believe the proposed licence changes will be positive. It will give the pub the best chance of survival and provide
the community with a much needed facility and meeting place.

Kind regards,

Tudalen 37



APPENDIX F

Ward Councillor representation

Tudalen 38



Barker, Kirstie

From: Littlechild, Peter (Cllr)

Sent: 06 June 2023 19:12

To: Barker, Kirstie

Cc: Williams, Joel (Clir)

Subject: RE: Licensing Act 2003: Application to vary a Premises Licence - Unicorn Inn, Church
Road, Cardiff, CF3 6HA

Attachments: Unicorn Inn licencig letter.docx

Hi Kirstie,

Please see the attached document above from Cllr Joel Williams and myself to be submitted to the panel for their
consideration.

Best regards
Peter Littlechild
County Councillor

Pontprennau & Old St Mellons Ward
City & County of Cardiff Council

Due to my working patterns, | may send and reply to emails during non-standard working hours. This is not an
expectation for you to do the same.

Tudalen 39



Dear Licencing committee,

As Councillors for Pontprennau & Old St. Mellons we write to you regarding the application for The
Unicorn Inn, Old St. Mellons.

We welcome the opening of the Unicorn, and very much look forward to supporting it as a local
business. The concerns that we have are not around granting a licence, but the conditions granted
and effect on residence living in the immediate area.

To set the picture The Unicorn was a rural pub set in a very small hamlet surrounded by fields, it has
been closed for approx. 5/6 years and since closing, St Edeyrns Village has been built surrounding
the pub. The houses built in very close proximity with some back garden’s are a fence panel away
from the pub car park are now inhabited as are the houses.

The pub is located on the single track road, the majority of which has no pavement, we are
concerned about patrons of the pub leaving and not being seen by vehicles coming to and from the
pub or local residents.

We would also request the licence holder communicates with local neighbours and considers them
while running the premises in a now populated residential area.

Best regards

Clir Peter Littlechild & Clir Joel Williams

Tudalen 40



Eitem Agenda 3

CARDIFF COUNCIL Agenda Item CO.
CYNGOR CAERDYDD

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE: 12 July 2023

Report of the Head of Regulatory Services

Application for Premises Licence - Grant

Application No: 086537

Name of Premises: Convenience Store, 43-47 Westgate Street, Cardiff, CF10 1TL

Ward: Cathays

1.1

1.2

Application

An application for the Grant of a Premises Licence has been received from Sarvjeet Singh in respect
of Convenience Store, 43-47 Westgate Street, Cardiff, CF10 1TL.

The applicant has applied for the following:

(1)

In respect of the following licensable activities:

(i) The sale by retail of alcohol for consumption off the premises.

Description of Premises (as stated by applicant):

This is a new business venture and the site, currently empty, is to be refurbished with a
significant investment, to become a new general convenience store that will sell a wide range
of goods including bread, dairy, newspapers, groceries, magazines, soft drinks, sweets,

cigarettes, snacks, etc.

The applicant, a personal licence holder and an experienced retailer, would like to offer some
alcohol for sale to allow the shop to provide a complete all-round convenience service.

The proposed alcohol sales would just be a part of the overall business, adding to the wide
range of goods that would be available for sale. The clear focus of the business will be as a
general convenience store.

See attached operating schedule for further details.

Unless otherwise indicated the premises may be open to the public during the following hours
and for any hours consequential to the non-standard timings:

Monday to Sunday: 06:00 to 23:00 hours
To provide licensable activities during the following hours:
(i) The sale by retail of alcohol for consumption off the premises:

Monday to Sunday: 06:00 to 23:00 hours

Tudalen 41



1.3

2.1

w

w
-

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

51

52

53

A site map showing the premises and the plan of the premises submitted with the application can be
found in Appendix-A.

Promotion of Licensing Objectives

The additional conditions proposed by the applicant to meet the licensing objectives are attached to
the report and can be found in Appendix B.

Additional Documents

Copies of the additional documents submitted with the application can be found in Appendix C.
These are:

a) Knock Back Staff Training program

b) Alcohol refusals register

c) Staff authorisations record

d) Age verification policy

e) Due diligence checklist

Relevant Representations

Representations have been received from South Wales Police. Copies of the representations can be
found in Appendix D.

A representation has been received from the Senior Licensing Enforcement Officer. A copy of the
representation can be found in Appendix E.

A representation has been received from a local business person. This can be found in Appendix F.
A representation has been received from local Ward Councillors. This can be found in Appendix G.

Legal Considerations

In respect of the application the decision must be taken following consideration of the
representations received with a view to promoting the licensing objectives, which are:

Prevention of crime and disorder
Public Safety

Prevention of Public Nuisance
Protection of Children from Harm

In each case the Sub-Committee may make the following determination

a) To grant the application.

b) To modify the conditions of the licence, by altering, omitting or adding to them, where
relevant.

c) Reject the whole or part of the application.

All decisions taken by the Sub-Committee must (a) be within the legal powers of the Council and its
Committees; (b) comply with any procedural requirement imposed by law; (c) be undertaken in
accordance with the procedural requirements imposed by the Council e.g. standing orders and
financial regulations; (d) be fully and properly informed; () be properly motivated; (f) be taken having
regard to the Council’s fiduciary duty to its taxpayers; and (g) be reasonable and proper in all the
circumstances.

Tudalen 42



6. Issues for Discussion

6.1 The application should be determined and the appropriateness of any conditions on the licence need
to be discussed.

Helen Picton
Regulatory Services 20 June 2023

Tudalen 43



APPENDIX A

Site Map & Pian

Tudalen 44



Hidge Hous ¢

CHIEF EXECUTIVE

Neuadd y Sir, Ganfa'r lwerydd
CAERDYDD CF10 4UwW
Tel: 029 20872088

County Hall, Atlantic Wharf
CARDIFF CF10 4UW
Tel: 029 20872087

C d N
n rCae w@u—n
Cardiff Council 8

CAMDRE
CATRIYDD

Tudalen 45

Title

Scale: 1:1417
Date: 20/6/2023 at 12:46 PM

Coordinates:
@2 &r%mn copyright and database rights

is cdp is produced specifically to suppl
County (youncil informat?on NO fgrther C%F;)Kas
may be made.

Ordnance Survey 100023376 (2014).




Tudalen 46




APPENDIX B

Operating Schedule

Tudalen 47



Application for a new premises licence

43-47 Westgate Street, Cardiff CF10 1TL

This is a new business venture and the site, currently empty, is to be refurbished with a
significant investment, to become a new general convenience store that will sell a wide range
of goods including bread, dairy, newspapers, groceries, magazines, soft drinks, sweets,

cigarettes, snacks, etc.

The applicant, a personal licence holder and an experienced retailer, would like to offer some
alcohol for sale to allow the shop to provide a complete all-round convenience service. The

proposed alcohol sales would just be a part of the overall business, adding to the wide range
of goods that would be available for sale. The clear focus of the business will be as a general

convenience store.

The site is located in the city centre and we are aware of the CIA covering the area. The
proposed conditions (shown below) are comprehensive, and as such it is submitted that the
granting of this application will not add to any existing issues in the area.

The proposed conditions are focussed on matters which are within the control of the
applicant, they are considered appropriate and proportionate, and would promote the

licensing objectives.

The applicant is aware of the legal requirements and obligations in terms of running a
licensed business and aware of the importance of age restrictions, compliance with licence

conditions, staff training, dealing with customers, and so on.

The applicant will adopt the Challenge 25 age verification policy, and a sample of the age

verification policy is shown for information within the supporting documents.
Regular staff training will be carried out and a refusals book will be kept. Several examples of

the type of documents and records that would be used are also shown in the supporting

documents for information.

Tudalen 48



Proposed operating schedule / licence conditions

Prevention of crime and disorder

CCTV coverage shall be provided in the form of a recordable system, capable of providing
clear quality images in all lighting conditions. Cameras shall cover all entrances and exits to

the premises, all areas where the sale of alcohol occurs and which the public have access to.

Equipment shall be maintained in good working order in accordance with the manufacturer's
instructions. The system shall record in real time and operate whilst the premises are open

for licensable activities.

The recordings shall be kept available for a period of a minimum of 31 days and be made
available to the Police and other authorised officers on reasonable written request for
evidential purposes, in accordance with the relevant Data Protection Legislation (currently
GDPR 2018).

The recording equipment shall be kept in a secure environment under the control of the
Premises Licence Holder (PLH). There shall be sufficient members of trained staff available
to be able to download or view CCTV evidence with the minimum of delay at the reasonable

request of the Police other authorised officers

The number of staff on duty will be assessed and determined by the PLH/DPS taking

account of any peak periods in terms of sales and anticipated volume of customers.

All spirits shall be kept behind the counter.

All staff selling alcohol shall be authorised in writing to sell alcohol and a record of the

authorisation will be kept in the shop available for inspection by authorised persons.
All staff authorised to sell alcohol shall be provided with training on first appointment and
then refresher training shall be provided annually. Training will include information on age

restrictions/Challenge 25, the sale of alcohol to somebody who is drunk, and proxy sales.

A written record of all training carried out shall be kept. These records shall be made

available for inspection by the Police and other authorised persons on request.

Tudalen 49



An incident book will be used at the premises to record details of any incidents of crime and
disorder, witnessed by staff. These records shall be made available to the Police and other
authorised officers upon request.

There shall be no single can sales of super strength beers, lagers or ciders over 6.5% abv.

The premises shall operate a refusals policy (further to Challenge 25) as follows - alcohol will

not be sold to;

(1) Any person recognised or identified as a street drinker (regardless of their level of

inebriation at the time);

(2) Any person found to be drinking alcohol in the street;

(3) Any person who is verbally or physically abusive towards staff or customers.

A notice advising customers of the refusals policy shall be on display.

The premises shall promote 'Crimestoppers' by displaying literature in the shop.

Public safety

No specific risks have been identified under the Licensing Act 2003.

(Note — the applicant is aware of the need to comply with other legislative requirements to

ensure the safety of customers and staff).

Prevention of public nuisance

Staff shall be vigilant and monitor the area immediately outside the premises to check that

youths do not cause a nuisance by congregating.

Deliveries to the premises will be arranged during hours which will not lead to any public

nuisance.

A notice will be on display in the premises asking customers to leave the premises quietly.

Staff will monitor the area immediately outside the premises on a regular basis to check for,
and properly dispose of, any litter.

Tudalen 50



Notice(s) will be on display in the premises asking customers not to drop litter in the street,

and not to drink alcohol in the street.

Protection of children from harm

Challenge 25 Policy shall be adopted.

Any persons who look under the age of 25 years will be challenged for proof of ID,
acceptable proof being a photo driving licence, passport, PASS accredited proof of age cards

or any other nationally recognised proof of age cards.

A notice(s) shall be clearly displayed in and at the entrance to the premises advising

customers that there is a Challenge 25 policy in place.

The premises shall maintain a refusals register to record the details of incidents where a
member of staff has refused to sell alcohol and other age-restricted goods to a person
suspected of being underage. This register shall be available for inspection by the Police

and other authorised officers.

A due diligence checklist (aimed at preventing any underage sales and maintaining good
records) shall be kept and be available for inspection by the Police and other authorised

officers.

A notice(s) shall be displayed in the premises where they can be seen clearly to advise
customers that it is unlawful for persons under 18 to purchase alcohol or for any persons to

purchase alcohol on behalf of a person under 18 years of age.

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS

Samples of the Knock Back Staff Training programme to be used; alcohol refusals register;

staff authorisations record; age verification policy, due diligence checklist.

NOTE TO RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITIES AND INTERESTED PARTIES

If you have any queries or comments on these proposals please contact Jan Rushton, 07909
or by email to jjrushy@hotmail.com to discuss further

Tudalen 51



APPENDIX C

Additional Documents

Tudalen 52



STAFF TRAINING BOOKLET
for Off-Licensed Premises

Liverpool
City Council

POLICE COMMISSIONER Ci@nfe g

Working for Merseyside =~ LIVERPOOL A SAFE CITY

Tudalen 53



Contents

Introduction to KNOCK BACK ....ccoviiiniiiiieciiiiiniiinsisienene 3
Knock Back challenge 21 POlICY ... 7
Acceptable forms of ID & checKing ID ... 8
T o J T 10
Challenging identifiCatioN ..o 12
What to do if you are presented with fake ID .....coooviviiriiniiinnes 13
How 10 refuse @ Sale ...y 14
Due diligence and recording sales refusals ... 15
TREIAW . orveeses e 17
Additional SANCHONS ...oovvrvrssrrses e s 18
Refusals to customers who are drunk ... 19
Consequences of serving someone whoisdrunk ................ 20
PrOXY SAIES ..oorrvvvssssssssssssssss 21
HALE CHIME .oevooorveersosss s 21
Conflict management GUIAANCE ...ooorems et 23
TobACEO SAIES ...v..erversssssssrr s 25
B GIGAPEHES. ... ovoocr v 26
28

...................................................................

Responsible retailing

Tudalen 54



miroduction to Knock Back

Knock Back offers practical guidance in underage sales prevention and the
responsible retailing of alcohol, and is produced in response to requests
for assistance from the licensed trade. Under the mandatory licensing
conditions which came into force in October 2010 every Premise Licence
Holder must ensure that an age verification policy applies to the premises
in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol. Following Knock Back and
ensuring you are trained in Challenge 21 to prevent underage sales will
help your Premise Licence Holder to comply with this condition.

Once you have read this training booklet, if you are unsure about anything
please discuss it with your Designated Premise Supervisor. You should
also sit the Knock Back test and ensure your training is recorded on the
staff training record. This training could help towards establishing an
effective due diligence defence if alcohol was ever sold to an under 18.

Working in a licensed premise you might hear some terms or words you
are not familiar with:

Licensing Objectives

=» All organisations and individuals involved in the licensing process must
carry out their functions or run their business with a view to promoting
the four licensing objectives. These are:

* The Prevention of Crime & Disorder - for example having
working CCTYV, the positioning of alcohol in the premise so it is
behind the counter to prevent theft, and external lighting to deter
crime outside the premise.

* Public Safety - for example keeping an accident book &
monitoring it.

* The Prevention of Public Nuisance - for example measures
should be in place for trade waste, and not serving street drinkers
who may leave litter in the area or hang around outside intimidating
local residents.

* The Protection of Children From Harm - for example following
Knock Back and operating a challenge 21 policy, and implementing
a refusals system and monitoring it.

Tudalen 55



Premise Licence Holder
= The premise licence holder can be an indiv

applied for a premise licence to carry out |j
the sale of alcohol.

idual or COmpan

Y Who h
censable activiti s

Designated Premise Supervisor

=» A designated premise Supervisor (more comm
an individual who holds a valid personal licen
premise licence which authorises the sale by

=» The DPS is the key person who will usually b
day running of the premises.

only called the DPS) is
Ce and is namegd ona
retail of alcohgl.

e in charge of the day to

=» They must understand the social issues and potential problems
associated with the sale of alcohol, and also have a good
understanding of the business itself.

=» The DPS will provide an essential point of contact for Police, Fire

Officers and Council Enforcement Officers sot

hat problems can be
dealt with swiftly.

=% While the DPS need not be on site at all times, they are expected

to be involved enough with the business to be able to act as its
representative,

** It is important you know who your DPS is, if you are unsure look on the

premise licence summary.

Personal Licence

A personal licence allows a
of alcohol,

=*Not everyone who works in a lic
licence,

person to sell alcohol, or authorise the sale

ensed premise needs a personal

=+ The DPS must have a personal licence, this will allow them to authorise
the rest of the staff to sell or supply alcohol.

; Vi o R ‘:__!.L‘;[J:ﬁl.__,

Tudalen 56

es inclu.:ﬁng




et Premisae Licence Summary

eromise LICENTEe |

wWhen a premise 1s granted a licence, they get a paper copy of their
premise licence and a premise licence summary.

«» The premise licence ora certified copy of it should kept on the actual
premises it relates to.

- The premise licence summary is a shorter version of the premise
icence and must be displayed at the premises where it can be easily
seen.

«» Ensure you know where the premise licence summary is displayed as
the Police or a Council Enforcement Officer may ask you where it is.

=» On the premise licence is important information such as the hours the
premise is allowed to sell alcohol, the DPS details and any conditions

which are attached to the premise.

Premise Licence Conditions
=» Every premise licence has mandatory licence conditions attached to it.

These are conditions that premises have to comply with. An example
of one is ‘Premise licence holder or club premises certificate holder
must ensure that an age verification policy applies to the premise in
relation to the sale or supply of alcohol’.

=» Following problems with a premise they may have further conditions
imposed upon their licence which they have to comply with. Examples
of conditions could be * No sales of single cans of beer / lager / cider’
or ‘Refusals system to be in place (till prompt or book) to be monitored
by the DPS and signed on a weekly basis and made available to

authorised officers on request’.

Tudalen 57



Refusas Register

Keep the Register close to the counter but out of SIGHT!

Tudalen 58



If a customer fails to produce valid photo-1D that confirms his or her age, the sale should
be REFUSED and recorded in this Refusals Register after the customer has left the premises,

Keep the register close to the counter but out of SIGHT!

: CiizenCard Young Scol card 1134 Driving licence ~ _: Passporl

All staff should know where this Refusals Register is kept, and should write an entry
whenever an age-related sale is REFUSED. A Trading Standards Officer will ask to see
it if they visit your store.

The manager will sign off and date each page of this register, which will be kept in a safe
place away from customers. The Register may need to be produced in the event that local
authority enforcement officers undertake test purchases, other enforcement activity or if
a threat of legal action against the premises’ manager or staff arises,

noidnosale.com

Which products are restricted?

5 * Tobacco products, papers, cigareltes, rolling tobacco
18 Alcohol, including pre-mixed drinks and ‘shat tubes
Cigarette lighter refills, butane
Solvenis, including glues and inloxicating subslances
Fireworks and sparklers
Knives, razar blades (except safety razors|
18 Videos, DVDs and PEGI 18 rated games
R18 videos, but you need a special license lo setl these
Newspapers and magazines with any 18/R18 DVOs or games atlached
Tattoos and sunbeds

7 Lollery, including the Natianal Lollery, scralchcards and the Health Lottery
16 Party pappers, cracker snaps
Pets and animals
Liqueur confectionery
Petral, paralfin and Uiguefied petroleurn gas
PEGI 16 rated games

7 v 19 videos, DVDs and games.
[ 15 7 Newspapers and magazines wilh any 15 DVDs or games altached

12 Videas, (WDs and PEGI 12 games

(‘/ 12 Christimits crackers

Newspppers and mageaines with any 12 DVDs or PEGI 12 games altached

PENALTIES vary depending upan the producl and circumstances of lhe sale, A seller
cauld receive a fixed penally of £80 but for repealed sales could be a higher fine up ta
£€5,000. They could also be banned from warking in a lobacco shap for up to ane year.

The shop owner could recetve a line of up to £5,000 for the first olence but as high as
£20,000 for repeated breaches, a criminal record and restrictions placed on any licences
\hal Lhey hold or intend lo apply for.

The licence holder could lose their licence Lo sell alcohol or firewnrks, have the lotlery
terminal removed or be banned from selling lobacco products for up to one year.

Tudalen 59



NO.

o1

Name of person

Date Product Time s .
or description
. }
Example | ) " | Male 14 years
Cigarettes GitP il Blonde, sft 11"

ol1/11/2013

o2 |

o3

o4

o5

o6

o7

Manager'’s Signature:

Additional pages can be downloaded from noidnosale.com

Tudalen 60

Observations

Nervous and refusing

ko show ID

Staff member

Allen Smith



NO.

oo

1o

11

12

13

14

18

1&

Please record all refusals on the register below

Name of person

| Date Product Time -
or description

Manager’s Signature:

Additional pages can be downloaded from noidnosale.com

Tudalen 61

Date:

Refusals Register |

Observations

Staff member




Please record all refusals on the register below

Name of person

NO. Date Product Time e
or description

Observations Staff member |
17
1y
19
20
21

22

23

|
|
24
Manager's Signature: Date:
Additional pages can be downloaded from noidnosale.com |

Tudalen 62



Please record all ref_usai’s on'the register below Refusals Register

Name of person Observations |

NO. Date Product Time .
or description |

26
27
2y

29

- |

Manager's Signature: Date:

| N

| Additional pages can be downloaded from noidnosale.com

Tudalen 63

Staff member

()




Please record all refusals on the register below - Refusals Register

Name of person

NO. Date Product Time .
or description

Observations Staff member

34

38

36 . | |
|

. |
|

1

3y

39

Manager’s Signature: Date:

= = - e —— r = S ey e — - ‘

! Additional pages can be downloaded from noidnosale.com (ﬁ) |
. J

Tudalen 64



_ Plﬂa.-:'v_ei-lfe:_ofd all refusals q'n the re_ﬁi#tar below

NO.

41

42

43

44

48

46

47

4%

Name of person

Date Product Time .
or description

Manager’s Signature:

Additional pages can be downloaded from noidnosale.com

Tudalen 65

Date:

Refusals Register |

Observations

)

Staff member



43-47 WESTGATE STREET, CARDIFF
PREMISES LICENCE HOLDER; SARVJEET SINGH

DPS; SARVJEET SINGH

|, Sarvjeet Singh, being the holder of a personal licence and the DPS of the above premises,
authorise the staff named below to make sales of alcohol under the terms of the above
premises licence and in accordance with the Licensing Act 2003.

Staff have been made aware of their legal responsibilities in terms of the sale of alcohol under
the Licensing Act 2003. This authorisation applies at all times. | can be contacted on the
number below.

Signed..........o Contact number; ...
Staff

| can confirm that | am aware that it is an offence to;

Knowingly sell, attempt to sell or allow the sale of alcohol to persons who are drunk;

Sell alcohol to a person under the age of 18;

Sell or allow the sale of alcohol at any other times other than the hours stated on the licence
and in accordance with the licence conditions;

| understand that the shop operates a Challenge 25 policy and that | must check valid
appropriate photographic ID of anyone who appears under 25 to ensure that alcohol is only sold
to persons over the age of 18 years old.

| am aware of proxy sales/issues.

............................................................................................................................
............................................................................................................................
............................................................................................................................
............................................................................................................................
............................................................................................................................

............................................................................................................................

This form to be kept on the premises and made available for inspection by the
responsible authorities

Tudalen 66



Age Verification Policy

43-47 WESTGATE STREET, CARDIFF
Premises licence holder: SARVIEET SINGH

Designated premises supervisor (DPS); SARVIEET SINGH

It is a requirement to implement and maintain an Age Verification Policy in respect of alcohol sales.
Our Policy is Challenge 25 and we will ensure that staff are aware of the importance of age
verification. We will achieve this by:

e Ensuring that all staff selling alcohol are trained, and a record is kept of their training;
e Ensuring that, whenever a customer appears to a member of staff to be under the age of 25,
to require that customer to produce acceptable ID to prove they are over 18
e Ensuring that we only accept the following as acceptable proof of ID:
o A UK photocard driving licence issued by DVLA
o Passport.
o A PASS accredited proof-of-age card showing the PASS hologram
e Ensuring that we check the details, including photograph and date of birth, on acceptable ID
and verify these against the appearance of the customer
e Ensuring that we make a record of all refusals to sell following an age check
e Ensuring that we have clearly displayed warning notices as a deterrent to under aged
customers

For the purposes of this policy, all staff will be authorised in writing by the DPS to sell alcohol.
It is a mandatory condition on our premises licence that;

“The premises licence holder shall ensure that an age verification policy applies to the premises in
relation to the sale or supply of alcohol. The policy must require individuals who appear to the
responsible person to be under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to
produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of
birth and a holographic mark”.

Failure to have an Age Verification Policy in place would mean that we risk a fine of up to £20,000
and/or 6 months imprisonment.

We have implemented this Age Verification Policy and brought it to the attention of all staff. They
have signed below to indicate their understanding of the policy. They each understand that failure to
comply with the policy may constitute a disciplinary matter which could result in action being taken
which may include dismissal. In particular, we have pointed out that:

e By selling alcohol to a person who is under 18, they personally, as well as the premises
licence holder, commit an offence, for which they could be fined.
e If two or more sales of alcohol to a person who is under 18 take place within a three month
period:
o The premises licence holder can be fined up to £10,000, with up to 3 months
suspension of the licence; or

o A police or trading standards officer can offer a voluntary 48 closure notice; or

Tudalen 67



PREMISES LICENCE
DUE DILIGENCE CHECKLIST

Is the premises licence summary on display?

Is the full premises licence available in the shop?

Are the Challenge 25 posters displayed properly?

Are statutory notices on display? (cigarettes etc)?

Is the refusals register available? (paper or
electronic)?

Is the premises licence file available for inspection?
Is the staff training up to date?
Are the staff training records available?

Are all the various notices (as required by licence
conditions) on display? Check the conditions.

Have you checked the refusals register?
Have you checked the incident log?

Is the CCTV system working ok? Check images are
being stored as required.

Are the fire extinguishers due for a check/service?

Tudalen 68



o A police or trading standards officer can make a representation to the licensing
authority to ask for the licence to be reviewed — which can result in suspension,
revocation or other action.

Staff to sign below

T T T TP
...... . T
SesnsrarE R ssRrssaannanns .
B RN R e b e R s sssananns senen
-

PP - T T T T T T TP TP TP PP PP
......... T
L L T T T T T T B P P PP PP T

Tudalen 69



APPENDIX D

South Wales Police Representations

Tudalen 70



Licensing (Licensing Reﬂulatory) / Trwyddedu (Rheoleiddio Trwyddedu)

From: Dewhurst,Claire swp53417 <CIaire.Dewhurst@south—wa!es,poIice.uk>]
Sent: 16 June 2023 10:14

To:

Cc: Licensing (Licensing Regulatory) / Trwyddedu (Rheoleiddio Trwyddedu)
Subject: New Premise Licence application - 43-47 Westgate Street
Attachments: Cl OBJECTION NOTICE 43-47 WESTGATE STREET endorsed.docx

*** Warning: This email contains a Microsoft Office (Word, Excel, PowerPoint) or Adobe PDF attachment.
Although this email has been scanned for threats, please think before opening attachments from unrecognised
senders.

Rhybudd: Mae’r e-bost hwn yn cynnwys atodiad Microsoft Office (Word, Excel, PowerPoint) neu PDF Adobe. Er
bod yr e-bost hwn wedi'i sganio ar gyfer unrhyw fygythiadau, meddyliwch cyn agor atodiadau gan anfonwyr nad
ydych yn eu hadnabod. ***

EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside Cardiff Council, take care when clicking
links.

ALLANOL: Daw'r e-bost hwn o'r tu allan i Gyngor Caerdydd, cymerwch ofal wrth glicio ar
ddolenni.

Good Morning lan,

As per our conversation please find attached South Wales Police objection to the application submitted for 43-47
Westgate Street.

Yours sincerely,

[Claire-Louise Dewhurst| ©
HSwyddog Trwyddeduy Heddlu / Police Licensing Officeri

{Adran Drwyddedu / Licensing%jzpartment]
lic

Heddlu De Cymru / South Wales Po Ymateb nad yw'n
lURhs Caerdydd a’r Fro. / Cardiff & Vale BCU| Argyfwng\ Non-
orsaf yr Heddlu Bae Caerdydd / Cardiff Bay Police Station| Emergency Response
Stryd James / James Stree
[Bae Caerdydd / Cardiff Bay| Oes angen i chi siarad a'r heddiu ond

ICF10 5E nid oes angen ymateb brys arnoch?
Gailwch roi gwybod am fater drwy ein

- gwefan https://www.south-
07870 99277dm laire.dewhurst@south wales.police.uk, anfon neges breifat

ales.police.u atom drwy gyfrif Facebook neu
E . " Twitter swyddogol Heddlu De Cymiru,
o /sWeolice @ @SWPoIlceo @SWPO!!C&O /SWPTV neu ffonio 101. Gallwch ddefnyddio

101 i roi gwybod am achosion nad ydynt yn rhai brys i unrhyw heddlu yng Nghymru a Lloegr. Mewn argyfwng, ffoniwch 999 bab amser.

Do you need to speak to the police but don’t require an emergency respanse? You can make a report via our website https://www.south-
wales.police.uk, send us a private message via an official South Wales Police Facebook or Twitter account, or call 101. 101 can be used to
report a non-emergency to any force in Wales and England. In an emergency always dial 999.

Tudalen 71



CADW DE CYMRU’N DDIOGEL « KEEPING SOUTH WALES SAFE

URhS Caerdydd a’r Fro | Cardiff & Vale BCU
Adran Drwyddedu | Licensing Department
Gorsaf Heddlu Bae Caerdydd, Cardiff Bay Police Station,
Stryd James, Bae, | James Streel, Cardiff Bay
Caerdydd CF10 5EW | CF10 5EW
Teliffon: 01656 869211 Telephone: 01656 869211
Mewn argyfwng fioniwch 999 | In an emergency always dial 999
Fel arall, ffioniwch 101 for non-emergencies dial 101

Mr lan Rushton Licensing Agenf|
Convenience Store

43-47 Westgate Street

Cardiff

CF10 1TL

15% June 2023

APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A PREMISES LICENCE UNDER THE LICENSING
“ACT 2003 B
CONVENIENCE STORE, 43-47 WESTGATE STREET, CARDIFF, CF 10 1TL

Dear Mr Rushton]

South Wales Police herby give notice that an objection is made to the application for a new
premises licence for Convenience Store, 43-47 Westgate Street, Cardiff.

South Wales Police object under the licensing objectives, namely;
1) The Prevention of Crime and Disorder.
2) Public Safety
3) The prevention of public nuisance
4) The Protection of children from harm

Within the current application the applicant has detailed the steps that they intend to take to
promote the four licensing objectives. These are in the way of voluntary conditions that
would be placed on the premise licence. The conditions contained within the application do
not adequately promote the four licensing objectives especially with the locality of
Principality Stadium and Cardiff Arms park. The application has not considered the
Cumulative impact area which the criteria for such has been overlooked.

South Wales Police objection to this application will allow the Licensing committee the
opportunity to undertake the rebuttable presumption that the premises licence will not be
granted unless the applicant can demonstrate that there will be no negative impact on one or
more of the licensing objectives.

Mae Heddlu De Cymru yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg a Saesneg. Byddwn yn ateb
gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi
South Wales Police welcomes receiving carrespondence in Welsh and English

Any correspandence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and correspanding
in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding

Jeremy Vaughan Heddlu De Cymru

0 O SWpOIice Prif Gwnstabl | Chief Constable South Wales Police

Tudalen 72



The position of South Wales Police objection is based not only upon the four licensing
objectives but believe that the area is already saturated with off licences within Cardiff City
centre that attributes to the Cumulative impact assessment and is supported by South Wales

Police.

Additional evidence to support the notice of objection will be presented at any subsequent
hearing before the Licensing sub-Committee. This evidence will be pertinent to the location
of the area of the premises and will consist of written, statistical or CCTV evidence. If you
require any further information please contact Police Licensing Officer Claire Dewhurst af|

Cardiff Bay police station, Licensing Department on 02920 633421 / 07870992778 or by|

email @ cla

re.dewhurst@south-wales.police.u

Mae Heddlu De Cymru yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg a Saesneg. Byddwn yn ateb
gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

South Wales Police welcames receiving correspandence in Welsh and English,
Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and correspanding
in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding,

Yours sincerely

[]eff Lewia

AActing Chief Inspector|

Jeremy Vaughan Heddiu De Cymru

0 O swpolice Prif Gwnstabl | Chief Constable South Wales Police

Tudalen 73



Licensing (Licensing Regulatory) / Trwyddedu (Rheoleiddio Trwyddedu)

From: bewhurst.CIaire swp53417 <Claire.Dewhurst@south-wales‘police.uk>]

Sent: 16 June 2023 14:23

To: Licensing (Licensing Regulatory) / Trwyddedu (Rheoleiddio Trwyddedu)

Cc: IGrady,Darren swp3194|

Subject: Representation for the Objection to premise licence application ; 43-47 Westgate
Street, Cardiff

Attachments: Insp Grady OBJECTION 43-47 Westgate Street.docx

**% Warning: This email containg a Microsoft Office (Word, Excel, PawerPaint) or Adohe PDF attachment.
Although this email has been scanned for threats, please think before opening attachments from unrecognised
senders.

Rhybudd: Mae’r e-bost hwn yn cynnwys atodiad Microsoft Office (Word, Excel, PowerPoint) neu PDF Adobe. Er
bod yr e-bost hwn wedi’i sganio ar gyfer unrhyw fygythiadau, meddyliwch cyn agor atodiadau gan anfonwyr nad
ydych yn eu hadnabod. ***

 EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside Cardiff Council, take care when clicking
links.

ALLANOL: Daw'r e-bost hwn o'r tu allan i Gyngor Caerdydd, cymerwch ofal wrth glicio ar
ddolenni.

Good Afternoon,
Please find attached a written representation for the objection to premise licence application:
Convenience store

43-47 Westgate Street,
Cardiff

submitted on behalf of inspector Darren Grady

Iclaire-Louise Dewhurst ©
[]Swvddog Trwyddeduy Heddlu / Police Licensing 0ff|c_r|

Adran Drwyddedu / Licensing DeEartmenﬂ
li-leddlu De Cymru / South Wales Polic Ymateb nad yw'n
ﬁJRhS Caerdvdd a'r Fro. }' Cardiff & Vale ch Argyfwng\ Non_

IGorsaf yr Heddlu Bae Caerdydd / Cardiff Bay Police Station|
Istryd James / James Street]

I‘Sae Caerdydd / Cardiff Baﬂ Oes angen i chi siarad a'r heddiu ond

F10 5E nid oes angen ymateb brys arnoch?
Gallwch roi gwybod am fater drwy ein

- gwefan https://www.south-
®| 07870 99277dm laire.dewhurst@south wales.police.uk, anfon neges breifat

Emergency Response

atom drwy gyfrif Facebook neu

S Twitter swyddogol Heddlu De Cymru,
o iSWPo!ice 2 @SW"C'"CGO @SWPoliceo I SWPTV neu ffonio 101. Gallwch ddefnyddio

101 i roi gwybod am achosion nad ydynt yn rhai brys i unrhyw heddlu yng Nghymru a Lloegr. Mewn argyfwng, ffoniwch 999 bob amser.

Tudalen 74



CADW DE CYMRU’N DDIOGEL « KEEPING SOUTH WALES SAFE

URhAS Caerdydd a’r Fro
Adran Drwyddedu

Gorsaf Heddlu Bae Caerdydd,
Stryd James, Bae,
Caerdydd CF10 5EW

Teliffon: 01656 869211

Mewn argyfwng ffioniwch 999
Fel arall, ffioniwch 101

Licensing Section
Cardiff Council
Room 161

City Hall

Cardiff CF10 3ND

16t June 2023

Cardiff & Vale BCU
Licensing Department
Cardiff Bay Police Station,
James Street, Cardiff Bay

CF10 5EW

Telephone: 01656 869211

In an emergency always dial 999
for non-emergencies dial 101

Convenience Store 43-47 Westgate Street Cardiff CF10 1TL

Dear Sir/Madam,

I am writing this letter to formally object to the proposed off licence application for Cardiff City
Centre. I strongly believe that granting this application would have detrimental effects on the
community, leading to increased crime and disorder. As | am the Police Inspector responsible for the

City Centre, | would like to outline the reasons for my objection in detail.

Public Safety Concerns.

1. The opening of another off-licence establishment in Cardiff City Centre would exacerbate
existing issues related to crime and disorder. The clustering of such establishments in a
concentrated area increases the risk of anti-social behaviour, alcohol-related incidents, and
street disturbances. This would directly impact the safety and well-being of residents,

visitors, and local businesses.

Alcohol-Related Crime:

2. Research has consistently shown a correlation between the availability of alcohol and crime
rates. Opening another off licence in the city centre would likely contribute to an increase in
alcohol-related crimes, including theft, public intoxication, and violent altercations. The
burden on my Police Officers and emergency services would inevitably rise, jeopardizing the

effectiveness of their resources and response times.

Mae Heddlu De Cymru yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg a Saesneq. Byddwn yn ateb
gahebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi
South Wales Police welcomes receiving correspondence in Welsh and English

Any correspondence received in Welsh wili be answered in Weish and corresponding
in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.

Jeremy Vaughan Heddlu De Cymru

(£ @ swpolice Prif Gwnstabl | Chief Constable South Wales Police

Tudalen 75



Negative Impact on Local Economy:

3. Cardiff City Centre already boasts a diverse range of establishments that offer alcoholic
beverages. The introduction of yet another off licence would not only saturate the market
but also potentially divert customers away from existing businesses, leading to financial
losses for those establishments. This would hinder economic growth and local
entrepreneurship, ultimately undermining the vibrancy and diversity of the area.

Preservation of Cardiff's Character:

4. Cardiff City Centre is a vibrant cultural hub known for its historical significance, architectural
beauty, and bustling atmosphere. Granting this off-licence application could have a
detrimental impact on the overall character and reputation of the city. It is crucial to
maintain the balance between commercial interests and preserving the unique identity and
charm of Cardiff.

In light of these concerns, | kindly request that you carefully consider the potential negative
consequences of granting the off-licence application. Instead, | urge you to prioritize the safety and
well-being of the community by promoting a responsible and controlled alcohol licensing policy.

| would appreciate the opportunity for my Police licencing Officer present my objection as above at
the upcoming hearing.

Thank you for your attention to this important issue.
Your decision in this regard will greatly impact the lives of Cardiff residents and shape the future of
our community. | trust that you will carefully consider the objections raised and act in the best

interest of the city.

Yours sinceiely,

Darren Gradﬂ

Cardiff City Centre] Police Inspector|

Mae Heddlu De Cymru yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg a Saesneq. Byddwn yn ateb
gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd goahebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.
South Wales Police welcomes receiving correspondence in Welsh and English.

Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding
in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding

Jeremy Vaughan Heddlu De Cymru

0 O SWpOIice Prif Gwnstabl | Chief Constable South Wales Police

Tudalen 76



APPENDIX E

Licensing Enforcement Representation

Tudalen 77



|Barker, Kirstiﬂ

From:

Sent: 09 June 2023 16:29
To: Licensing (Licensing Regulatory) / Trwyddedu (Rheoleiddio Trwyddedu)
Subject: RE: Licensing Act 2003: Application for the grant of a Premises Licence -

Convenience Store, 43-47 Westgate Street, Cardiff, CF10 1TL

In relation to the above application the Licensing Authority would wish to make the following representation.

In regard to the application to vary an existing premises licence, | wish to advise the licensing authority of Cardiff

o BYE2IT L0 QLIVIDE LIIT NIRENIANIG cR Y o

e 0
Council will be objecting to the application.

A Cumulative Impact Policy has been adopted for the City Centre area of Cardiff. The Licensing Authority has
adopted the policy due to high levels of alcohol related crime and disorder, in the interests of public safety and the
avoidance of nuisance. The Policy creates a presumption that applications for/Variations of premises Licences upon
receipt of relevant representation will be refused unless the applicant can demonstrate the business will no longer
have a negative effect on any of the licensing objectives.

The premises detailed above falls within the boundary of the of the Cumulative Impact Zone and an objection is
submitted in respect of the prevention of crime and disorder and prevention of public nuisance Licensing Objectives.

The statement of licencing policy identifies Street drinking can be a major cause of anti-social behaviour, often
involving underage persons, giving rise to disorder, concerns over public safety and harm to children. Furthermore,
consumption of alcohol by persons on the way to on-licensed premises could give rise to problems of drunken and
disorderly behaviour. The problems of street drinking are generally worse within the City Centre.

Careful consideration Should be given to applications for licences with off-sales of alcohol in areas where street
drinking or disorder are prevalent. Such applications must be exceptional and that granting the licence will not have
a negative effect on any of the licensing objectives. Applicants are advised to give particular consideration to the
hours that they are applying for and the type of alcohol products they are offering. Persons who are alcohol
dependent may be drawn to particular premises if they are licensed to sell alcohol at earlier/later times.

The application does make some points in relation to the cumulative impact assessment within its operating
schedule but does not fully address the details raised in the policy for which some our outlined above. The applicant
has not adopted the additional measures laid out in table 1 and 2 of chapter 8 in the Policy that would allow this
application to be considered as ‘Amber’. As such the core hours are outside the measures recommended by the
policy therefore the rebuttable presumption applies and this application is considered as ‘Red’ within policy.

Consequently the Licensing Committee will need to consider this application in line with Cardiff councils Cumulative
impact policy.

Kind regards

Rhys Moraaa
Licensing Section / Adran Drwyddedy

Ehared Requlatory Services / Gwasanaethau Rheoliadol a Renniil
Bridgend, Cardiff and the Vale of Glamorgary
Pen-y-bont ar Ogwr, Caerdydd ar Bro Morgannw
Telephone | Ffon 02920 87112

Tudalen 78



APPENDIX F

Other person Representation

Tudalen 79



Licensing (Licensing Re}EIatory) / Trwyddedu (Rheoleiddio Trwyddedu)

From: Nick <nick@bIuebellcardiff.co.uk>|

Sent: 17 June 2023 13:08

To: Licensing (Licensing Regulatory) / Trwyddedu (Rheoleiddio Trwyddedu)
Subject: Westgate Street application - representation

Attachments: Westgate St off-licence (!) NN.pdf

*** Warning: This email contains a Microsoft Office (Word, Excel, PowerPoint) or Adobe PDF attachment.
Although this email has been scanned for threats, please think before opening attachments from unrecognised

senders

Rhybudd: Mae’r e-bost hwn yn cynnwys atodiad Microsoft Office (Word, Excel, PowerPoint) neu PDF Adobe. Er
bod yr e-bost hwn wedi’i sganio ar gyfer unrhyw fygythiadau, meddyliwch cyn agor atodiadau gan anfonwyr nad
ydych yn eu hadnabod. ***

EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside Cardiff Council, take care when clicking
links.

ALLANOL: Daw'r e-bost hwn o'r tu allan i Gyngor Caerdydd, cymerwch ofal wrth glicio ar
ddolenni.
Good afternoon,

Sorry this is only just in time!

Regards,

& '
General Manager]
Blue Bel]

IE] hick@bluebellcardiff.co.uK

[ =} B2827 570045
(=} B7779 967354

(= B3 High Street, Cardift, CF10 1PU

kEroesopubslid.co.ul

SENET

Tudalen 80



2
T

CARDIFF COUNCIL

Representation Submission Form a )
Licensing Act 2003 - Representation in CkgRD; %D
respect of Premises Licence Applications
Details of person orbody maki g representation
Your Name: ll 'I E
Your Address: oMRLLREL
Cardi
ICF10 1PU
Phone No: 07779967354 | Email:  hick@bluebellcardiff.co.uk o
Details of premises representation is about ]
Name of Convenience Store
Premises: —
Address of 43-47 Westgate Street
premises: Cardiff
Application No. ) Unknown B
(if known) S S

Please tick one or more of the licensing objectives that your representation
relates to:

Prevention of crime and disorder X
Public Safety X yes
Prevention of public nuisance X
Protection of children from harm X yes

Please summarise your concerns about this application:

The city centre of Cardiff is more than sufficiently served by the number of
off-licences, convenience stores & supermarkets selling alcohol. In fact, there is no
question in my mind that there are already far, far too many.

As a licensee/DPS/citizen of Cardiff | have seen the increase in the number of
off-licences contribute directly to the anti-social and low-level criminal activity that
take place on a daily basis in the city centre, most of it taking place near

these off-licences. In the past 5 or 6 years | have been subjected to verbal and
physical abuse by individuals who | still regularly see drinking, outside and

nearby the off-licences where they have bough the alcohol

| work in High St, and also, on occasion, St Mary Street and Windsor Place. | am in
the city centre 6 days/nights a week and am sick of constantly having to bear witnes
to the appalling behaviour of individuals who are fuelled, often, by the alcohol they
can purchase from these off-licences. Their language is often foul and I've lost count
of the number of times I've seen visitorsfand young families visibly shocked at some
of the behaviour they see

Tudalen 81



Please give further details of why you believe this application will have an
adverse effect on the licensing objectives

Put simply, if this application were to be granted, crime and disorder in the city centre
will increase yet again as a result of the off-sales of alcohol. Police and council, as
well as other resources are already past breaking point. Yet another opportunity for
on-street drinkers to buy alcohol will worsen the situation yet more

Public safety is already significantly undermined by these alcohol-fuelled individuals
threatening members of the public, swearing at the top of their voices and often
fighting among themselves. Again, these instances will increase should this
application be granted

The same goes for public nuisance. | have worked in the city centre for 40 years and
the off-sales of alcohol, quite often to individuals who have no apparent means, has
changed the nature of what was a friendly, welcoming environment. This situation
gets worse with each grant of a new off-licence/convenience store.

Cumulatively, and by definition, the protection of children from harm is increasingly
undermined by the easy availability of alcohol to be consumed in an unsupervised
situation. Young, and vulnerable individuals, it seems to me, are increasingly being
harmed by the ready availability of alcohol and the propensity of some, to take
advantage

The authority deals with all representations received in an open and transparent
manner. By law the authority must provide the details of any representation to the
applicant. The authority will also provide full details to the Licensing Committee to
ensure that members have the full information when determining any application at a
hearing. Details of any hearing must be made publically available and will be
available on the Council website. By submitting this form you are giving permission
for the authority to make the information supplied publically available.

Return your completed form to:
By Post: By Email:

Licensing Section licensing@cardiff.gov.uk
Cardiff Council

Room 161

City Hall

Cardiff CF10 3ND

B

Tudalen 82




APPENDIX G

Ward Councillor Representation

Tudalen 83



Licensing (Licensing Regulatory) / Trwyddedu (Rheoleiddio Trwyddedu)

From: Mackie, Norma (Clir)

Sent: 10 June 2023 21:04

To: Licensing (Licensing Regulatory) / Trwyddedu (Rheoleiddio Trwyddedu)
Cc: Merry, Sarah (Cllr); Weaver, Christopher (Cllr); Ahmed, Ali (ClIr)

Subject: Application 43 - 47 Westgate Street

Attachments: Licensing objection 43-47 Westgate Street.docx

Hi
il

Please find attached our objection to the above application.

Regards

Y Cynghorydd / Councillor Norma Mackie|

Yr Aelod Cabinet dros Wasanaethau Cymdeithasol (Gwasanaethau Oedolion})
iCabinet Member for Social Services (Adult Services)

Cyngor Caerdydd | Cardiff Council

07779975605

Tudalen 84



Application for the grant of a Premises Licence - Convenience
Store, 43-47 Westgate Street, Cardiff, CF10 1TL

I am writing on behalf of myself, Clirs Weaver, Ahmed and Merry to object to this
application as we feel that a Convenience Store at this site in Westgate Street would
be to the detriment of the Licensing Objectives and would not comply with the
Cumulative Impact Policy that is in place the City Centre.

There is extensive evidence to show the problems we have had and continue to
have with anti-social behaviour associated with licensed convenience stores and a
lot of police time is spent dealing with these issues in our City Centre.

We are aware of the anti-social behaviour following the opening of the Tesco store
in Central Square as it was slightly out of the areas that are strongly policed and this
store will be the same, as it is in the part of Westgate Street that does not have a
large footfall except on Event days and might be seen as a good venue for the street
drinkers to congregate outside.

The premises is also directly opposite the Parkgate Hotel, a new Five Star hotel, and
we have concerns that, unless there was exceptional security inside and outside of
the store, it would also be detrimental to the hotel.

The Cumulative Impact Policy which is in place to limit the number of licensed
premises in the area as a means of ensuring the promotion of the Licensing
Objectives and, we feel, this application will not promote those objectives and will
increase the pressure on policing the area.

We object to this application on the grounds that it will not promote the Licensing
Objectives of the prevention of:

Crime and Disorder in that this premises would attract street drinkers and beggars;

Public Safety and Public Nuisance in that we have concerns over increasing noise,
antisocial behaviour and disruption to the hotel guests at the Royal Hotel and the
Parkgate Hotel.

The Cumulative Impact Policy is in place to prevent an application such as this one
and puts the onus on the applicant to show that their proposed premises will not
undermine the Licensing Objectives.

We are concerned that they will not be able to achieve this.

Regards

UMackiel

Clir Norma Mackie and on behalf of Clirs Sarah Merry, Chris Weaver and Ali Ahmed

Cathays Councillors

Tudalen 85



Tudalen 86



	Agenda
	2 Cais am Amrywio Trwydded Safle - Unicorn Inn, Church Road, Old St Mellons
	3 Cais am Drwydded Safle - Convenience Store, Westgate Street

